Dike, Darlene

From: Martin Bhatia

Sent: 14 October 2014 16:39

To: Planning

Cc: John Bell; Stephen Twine

Subject: End House Tree felling ref 2014/5763/T
Dear Sirs

T am commenting on behalf of 41 Highgate West Hill on the proposed felling of onc oak trec on land in front of the
End House.

1 confirm we have no objection to the felling of this poor specimen and welcome its replacement with a new tree.
Yours sincerely
Martin Bhatia

Martin Bhatia
BA(Hons) MA CMLI
Director

Colvin & Moggridge
The Old House
2 Wellesley Court Road
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